
May 22, 2025 

 

TO: All Bidders 

 

RE: RFP 2025-09 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

This ADDENDUM #1 forms part of Moore County’s Request for Proposal for Debris Hauling 

Services – Yard Waste for the Moore County Solid Waste Department.  All requirements of the 

original specifications remain in effect in their respective order.   Receipt of this Addendum 

must be acknowledged by its inclusion with the Bid and noted as an inclusion on the sealed 

envelope. 

 

 

PLEASE WRITE “RFP 2025-09” ON OUTSIDE OF RESPONSE PACKAGE.  For  your 

convenience, a Bid Drop-Off Box is located in the lobby at 1 Courthouse Square, Carthage, 

NC 28327 (Historic Courthouse). 

 

The following changes and/or clarifications are hereby made to the original Proposal: 

 

1.  Question:  Is the first 30 days calendar days or working days? 

Answer: The first 30 days are working days. 

2.  Question: What are the days and times for hauling? 

Answer: Open: Monday thru Friday 8am-4pm, Saturday 7am-12pm. 

Landfill will be closed to observe the holidays listed below: 

NEW YEARS DAY, MARTIN LUTHER KING JR. DAY, MEMORIAL DAY, 

INDEPENDENCE DAY, LABOR DAY, VETERAN’S DAY, THANKSGIVING 

DAY, CHRISTMAS EVE (CLOSES AT 1PM), CHRISTMAS DAY 

3.  Question: How long will the contract/renewal period for this RFP be?  

Answer: Contract renewal period is 2 years. 

4.  Question: Upon activation of the contract will the contractor or the County be 

responsible for tipping and disposal fees?  

Answer: Contractor will be responsible for the tipping and disposal fees. 

5.  Question: Will the County provide a price sheet or shall the contractor provide their 

own?  

Answer: The contractor shall provide their own price sheet. 

 

                                                      

No further questions will be accepted.  Sealed Proposals are due to Terra Vuncannon at 1 

Courthouse Square, NC 28327 by 4:00 pm Thursday, May 29, 2025.  For your convenience, a 

Bid Drop-Off Box is located in the lobby at 1 Courthouse Square (Historic Courthouse). 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

Terra Vuncannon 

Purchasing Manager 


